SAFETY INSPECTION SAFETY SAFETY INSPECTION SAFETY	NRC Form 591	and a second state of the	n antinin second autor Photosophical and a data attended and the	U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIO
Indexnee Point Course Productions of the second s	(12654) 10 CFR 2.201	SAFETY I	NEPECTION	DAR C
CLEN ELLYN, IL 60137 Purport TW 46563 COCKET NUMBER (6) COCKET NUM			Nor Lonon	
CLEN ELLYN, IL 60137 Payment TW 46563 COCKET NUMBER(6) COCKET	1. LICENSEE		2. REGIONAL OFFI	CE
CLEN ELLYN, IL 60137 Payment TW 46563 COCKET NUMBER(6) COCKET	HOLY CRUSS PARKVIEW) Haspith	U.S. NUCLEA	R REGULATORY COMMISSION
CLEN ELLYN, IL 60137 Provide Truther The Stand	P.O. Box 670			
Purport _ UW_45563 LICENSE NUMBER(8) S. DATE OF INSPECTION O30 - 17303 13 - 18880 - 01 B. DATE OF INSPECTION Iterms: Iterms: Iterms: Iterms: In impediation was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear applicatory Commission (NRC) rules and requirements of your license. The impection consisted of selective examinations of proceed or increased of the inspection, no violations were observed. 1. Within the score of this inspection, no violation were observed. 3. The impection cartain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1. a.	1915 I ANG AVENUE			
DOCKT NUMBER(5) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(5) 5. DATE OF INSPECTION D3 - 17303 13 - 188800-01 13 - MANUL 1949 Idense: Idense: Idense: he inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear gelatory Commission (INRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of proded of representative records, instruiews, with personnel, and dosx-valions by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows: 1. Within the score of this inspection, no violations were observed. . 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTCE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	PULMATICE THI III.	0.2	GLEN ELLYN,	IL 60137
Idense: In the impection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear Bigulatory Commission (INRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The impection consisted of selective examinations of proceed or representative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the impector. The findings as a result of this impection are as follows: 1. Within the score of this impection, no violations were observed. 2. The impector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last impection. We have no further questions those actions at this time. 3. During this impection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S	l	5. DATE OF INSPECTION
he inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they reliate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear sepulatory Commission (INRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of elective examinations of proceed and representative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows: 1. Within the score of this inspection, no violations were observed. 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions these actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	030-17303	13-1888	0-01	12 April 1989
equilatory CommissionS (INRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of proceed drepretentative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows: 1. Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed. 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions these actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A MOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	icensee:	ne on the order of the second s		
2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	egulatory Commissions (NRC) rules and regulatory commissions (NRC) rules and regulation of the second state of the second stat	ations and the conditions of you sonnel, and observations by the	ur license. The inspect	ion consisted of selective examinations of procedure
those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	1. Within the scope of this inspection, no vi	Diations were observed.		
3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A		have taken to correct the violat	ions identified during t	he last inspection. We have no further questions or
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	those actions at this time.			
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	3. During this inspection certain of your and	tivities, as checked below, were	in violation of NRC red	quirements.
A.				
of a				
B. Containers located in				was not properly posted to indicate the preser
Isbeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2). C.	of a	11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11		. 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.4
Isbeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2). C.				
c		dispetive material 10 CEP 201	20,2/(1)/(1) or ((1)(2)	were not prope
frequencies. 10 CFR License Condition Number D. Records of were not properly mainta 10 CFR or License Condition Number E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11. F. Reports or notifications of were not made in accord with 10 CFR or License Condition Number H. or License Condition Number J. Image: State that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked at the statem of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless require	labeled to indicate the presence of rac	aloactive material. TO UPH 20.4	20311/11, 01 11/121.	
Image: frequencies. 10 CFR License Condition Number D. Records of				of sealed sources were not performed at the prop
10 CFR or License Condition Number E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available, 10 CFR 19.11. F. Reports or notifications of were not made in accord with 10 CFR or License Condition Number H. or License Condition Number J.	frequencies. 10 CFR		License	Condition Number
10 CFR or License Condition Number E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available, 10 CFR 19.11. were not made in accord F. Reports or notifications of or License Condition Number with 10 CFR or License Condition Number H. or License Condition Number J. Sep04250187 Sep04250187 Sep0412 K. REG3 LIC30 13-18880-01 PDC				
E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11. F. Reports or notifications of				were not properly maintain
F. Reports or notifications of	10 CFR		or License Condition N	umber
F. Reports or notifications of		an adhannian marda anailabha d	0.050 10 11	
with 10 CFR or License Condition Number H J J K	E. Documents were not properly posted	or otherwise made available. 1	U CFR 19.11.	
with 10 CFR or License Condition Number H.	E Paparts or patifications of			were not made in accordar
H	with 10 CFR		or License Condition N	umber
I. J. J. K. 8904250187 890412 K. REG3 L1C30 REG3 L1C30 13-18880-01 PDC ereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked at is statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless require				
J	Н			
J				
J			and the second states and should be a second state of the second	
K. REGISSIO-01 reby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked at is statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2,201. No further response will be submitted unless require	L			
K. REGISSIO-01 reby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked at is statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2,201. No further response will be submitted unless require				
K. REGISSIO-01 reby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked at is statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2,201. No further response will be submitted unless require		anne an ann an		
K. REGISSIO-01 reby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked at is statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2,201. No further response will be submitted unless require				
IS-18880-01 PDC		Sector Sector		
K REGULTER 13-18880-01 PD0 hereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked ables statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless re		20412		
is statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless require	REG3 LIC30	PDC		
his statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless require	13-18880-01			
his statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless require				
	hereby state that within 30 days the actions de	escribed by me to the inspector	will be taken to correct	t the violations identified in the items checked above o further response will be submitted unless required
PINRT UNE DDing		I according to the requirement		
Pillet ultra Delina	\sim			\bigcirc
	Y INDA		Vac 1	1 il in in and
Vand N. Jogues 4/12/8 pelliam T seuphales 12 Aprilis	Varial Dayles	4/12/82	elliam I	DECKERENCE ANALIS
SIGNATURE - LIGENSEE	SIGNATURE - LICENSEE	1 OATE	SIGNATO	The Tradition of the office
1E0/01				1E0/ 6/1